### Chair

DENISE J. SMYLER Phone: (717) 346-8300 Fax: (717) 346-8350

www.gamingcontrolboard.pa.gov



# PENNSYLVANIA GAMING CONTROL BOARD 303 WALNUT STREET COMMONWEALTH TOWER, 5<sup>TH</sup> FLOOR HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17101

Commissioners Frank Dermody SHAWN DILLON DAVID S. HICKERNELL Sara Manzano-Díaz NEDIA RALSTON Frances J. Regan

Ex-Officio Members PAT BROWNE STACY GARRITY RUSSELL C. REDDING

## WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 21, 2024

# STRAWBERRY SQUARE COMPLEX 2<sup>ND</sup> FLOOR, HARRISBURG, PA

PUBLIC HEARING	
ANNOUNCEMENTS	Chair Smyler
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	Chair Smyler
CALL TO ORDER	Chair Smyler

1. MOUNTAINVIEW THOROUGHBRED RACING ASSOCIATION, LLC - Petition to Modify Gaming Floor at Hollywood Casino at Penn National Race Course (OHA #12824-2024)

## MINUTES AND TRANSCRIPT

1. May 22, 2024 Meeting

## OFFICE OF CHIEF COUNSEL

- FINAL FORM REGULATION #125-247 Direct Bet Coupons, Table Rules Modifications, Interactive Gaming 1. Player Account Control, Interactive Gaming Progressives
- 2. PROPOSED REGULATION - #125-250 - Self-Exclusion Program Updates
- 3. RESOLUTION 2024-2-OCC - Delegation of Certain Authority to the Office of Hearings and Appeals
- 4. MOUNTAINVIEW THOROUGHBRED RACING ASSOCIATION, LLC - Petition to Modify Gaming Floor at Hollywood Casino at Penn National Race Course (OHA #12824-2024)
- 5. AMERICAN WAGERING, INC., WILLIAM HILL US HOLDCO, INC, DIGITAL HOLDCO LLC AND CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT, INC. – Joint Petition for Approval of a Change in Ownership and Certain Other Relief (OHA #12848-2024)
- 6. D.B. – Petition for Removal from the Self-Exclusion List (OHA #12831-2024)
- 7. J.Z. – Petition for Removal from the Self-Exclusion List (OHA #12850-2024)
- 8. WITHDRAWALS AND SURRENDERS - Applications, Licenses, Registrations and Certifications
- 9. KELSEE COOKE – Suspension of Gaming Level 2 Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #11540-2024)
- 10. BRIAN PRICE – Emergency Suspension of Gaming Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #11585-2024)
- 11. DAVID PISTORIUS – Petition for Removal from the Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #8590-2019)
- 12. M.A.E. – Petition for Removal from the Self-Exclusion List (OHA #11400-2023)

- 13. R.A.F. Petition for Removal from the Self-Exclusion List (OHA #11401-2023)
- 14. J.R. Petition to Recover Monies Confiscated While on the Self-Exclusion List; (OHA #11600-2024)
- 15. T.W. Petition to Recover Monies Confiscated While on the Self-Exclusion List; (OHA #11575-2024)

#### **BUREAU OF LICENSING**

- MOUNT AIRY #1, LLC D/B/A MOUNT AIRY CASINO RESORT Sports Wagering Certificate Renewal (GID #1311)
- 2. MARQUEE BY PENN, LLC D/B/A MARQUEE BY PENN ENTERTAINMENT –Video Gamimg Terminal Operator License Renewal (GID #108711-2)
- 3. EVERYMATRIX AMERICAS CORPORATION D/B/A EVERYMATRIX Interactive Gaming Manufacturer License (GID #145579-1)
- 4. EVERYMATRIX AMERICAS CORPORATION D/B/A EVERYMATRIX Sports Wagering Manufacturer License (GID #145579-2)
- 5. C H R CORP. D/B/A RUTTER'S STORE 99 Conditional Video Gaming Terminal Establishment License (GID #171416-1)
- 6. RACEWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY, INC. D/B/A ONVO TRAVEL PLAZA HIGHRIDGE Conditional Video Gaming Terminal Establishment License (GID #164439-1)
- 7. PRINCIPAL AND KEY EMPLOYEE LICENSES
- 8. TEMPORARY PRINCIPAL AND KEY EMPLOYEE CREDENTIALS
- GAMING EMPLOYEE OCCUPATION PERMITS AND NON-GAMING EMPLOYEE REGISTRATIONS
- 10. DENIALS Gaming and Non-Gaming Employee Applications
- 11. WITHDRAWALS Key Employee, Gaming and Non-Gaming Employee Applications
- 12. GAMING SERVICE PROVIDER REGISTRATIONS:

## OFFICE OF ENFORCEMENT COUNSEL

- 1. EVOLUTION US LLC Consent Agreement between the Office of Enforcement Counsel and Evolution US LLC /unauthorized access/
- LARRY BEST Suspension of Non-Gaming Employee Registration; (OHA #11624-2024)
- 3. DANIELLE CLAYPOOLE Revocation of Gaming Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #11309-2023)
- 4. TINA JENKINS Revocation of Gaming Level 2 Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #11658-2024)
- 5. KHARY NEVELS Revocation of Non-Gaming Employee Registration; (OHA #11661-2024)
- 6. JABRIEL GALLOWAY Suspension of Non-Gaming Employee Registration; (OHA #11723-2024)
- 7. YOSHUA GONZALEZ Revocation of Gaming Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #11654-2024)
- 8. GREGORY W. BROWN, JR. Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #11620-2024)
- 9. DYLAN RODGERS Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #11602-2024)
- 10. KAYLYN SPARANGO Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #11601-2024)

- 11. BARBARA STROUSE Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #11673-2024)
- 12. TALBOT WHITE- Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #11641-2024)
- 13. DANIEL WILLIAMS Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #11671-2024)
- 14. NAZIR JOHNSON Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #11656-2024)
- 15. ERICK SOLARES Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Exclusion List; (OHA #11667-2024)
- 16. MICHAEL DEWBERRY Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #11578-2024)
- 17. LAKWANG BUNGY- Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #11065-2023)
- 18. WILLIAM HICKS Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #11063-2023)
- 19. MOYAI MALONE Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #11068-2023)

PUBLIC COMMENT..... Chair Smyler

Individuals interested in addressing the Board for up to 3 minutes must sign up through the Communications Office at 717-346-8321 or at the meeting location prior to the scheduled start of the meeting. Opportunities to address the Board are on a first-come, first-serve basis and not all individuals may be able to address the Board due to time restrictions. PGCB Chief Counsel has the right to deny a request should the subject be a pending matter before the Board or one which may reasonably be expected to come before the Board in a contested on-the-record proceeding.

## ADJOURNMENT

Wednesday, **September 18, 2024** @ 10 A.M. – PGCB Office of Hearings and Appeals, Strawberry Square Complex 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor (located adjacent to the food court) – Harrisburg, Pennsylvania.

In accordance with the Sunshine Act, the next executive session of the Board shall be held on Tuesday, September 17, 2024 @ 2:00 p.m. in the Board's Harrisburg Office, Commonwealth Tower, 5<sup>th</sup> Floor OR via teleconference.

THE AGENDA IS COMPLETE AT THE TIME OF ISSUANCE, BUT ITEMS MAY BE REMOVED WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE. THE ORDER IN WHICH THE AGENDA ITEMS ARE CALLED MAY DEVIATE FROM THE SEQUENCE SET FORTH HEREIN.